[ PoRocOD B

(Requestors Name)

(Address)

(Address)

{City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ Pekur ] warr [] maL

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number}

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to F'iling Officer:

Office Use Only

IR0 RiA

900183983639

E. DENNARD

%\mlO




Malave, Erin

Page 1 of 2

From:
Sent:

To:

Christy Cherry [ccherry@palmbeachmedicalcollege.com)]
Tuesday, August 10, 2010 3:41 PM '
CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Palm Beach Medical College, Inc. address changes

To whom it may concern:

|

On Tuesday, August 3, 2010 | requested address changes on the Officer/Director Deta|l for the Palm Beach
Medical College, Inc. {PO80D00069 Thank you for making some of the changes however reviewing the
website teday | noticed that the change was not made for Carlos Martini, MD as requested Please make the

following address change:

Title PTCE

MARTINI, CARLOS M MD
PO-BOX-242685-
RE¥A-PARM-BEAGHF3342406  WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33409 US

4 HARVARD CIRCLE, SUITE 800

If you require additional information, please let me know.

Thank you,

Christy J. Cherry

Executive Assistant to the President

PALM BEACH MEDICAL COLLEGE, INC.
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From: Christy Cherry

Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 5:04 PM
To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'
Subject: Paim Beach Medical College, Inc, address changes

To whom it may concern:

Please make the following address corrections for Palm Beach Medical College, Iné. (PO8000069543)

Title PTCE

MARTINI, CARLOS M MD
POBOX212889-
ROYALPAEMBEAGH 3342406 WEST PALM BEACH, FL 334090 US

Title CCTO
MARTINEZ, PEDRO L
PO-Bo242889
REYAEPARMBEAGH 3342446 WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33409 US

Title D

ALTSCHULER, HARQLD MD
PO-BOX212889
RE¥APAEMBEAGHF 3242406 WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33409 US

Title D

CHEDIAK, NIDIA MD

PP N .Y

4 HARVARD CIRCLE, SUITE 800

4 HARVARD CIRCLE, SUITE 800

4 HARVARD CIRCLE, SUITE 800



¢

PO-BOX-292889 ' 4 HARVARD CIRCLE, SUITE 800
REMAPAEM-BEAGHFE334214-U5 WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33409 US
Title VCVP ‘

LAVERNIA, ENRIQUE MD

POBEX242889 4 HARVARD CIRCLE, SUITE 800
REAPAEM-BEAGH- 33424 WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33409 US
Thank you,

Christy J. Cherry

Executive Assistant to the President

PALM BEACH MEDICAL COLLEGE, INC,
4 Harvard Circle, Suite 800

West Palm Beach, FL. 33409

Office: 561-753-6326 / Cell: 561-601-3450
CCherry@PalmBeachMedicalCollege.com

www .PalmBeachMedicalCollege.com
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